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Susan  Woessner

From: ArmatusAdm@PraesidiumInc.com
Sent: Monday, October 13, 2014 7:21 AM
To: Susan  Woessner; bdarwin-looney@praesidiuminc.com; richarddangel@sbcglobal.net; 

mcampbell.praesidiuminc@gmail.com; armatus2@gmail.com
Subject: USA Swimming Athlete Course Stats

A R M A T U S 
 

  Number of Completions 
Number of Total Users 4205  
Number of Unique Users 3807 
Number of Repeat Users 398 
 
 

LSC Number of Completions

Michigan Swimming 389  
Georgia Swimming 379  
Colorado Swimming 341  
Minnesota Swimming 307  
Illinois Swimming 283  
Indiana Swimming 221  
Middle Atlantic Swimming 157  
South Carolina Swimming 129  
Potomac Valley Swimming 128  
Niagara Swimming 125  
Sierra Nevada Swimming 124  
New Jersey Swimming 99  
New England Swimming 89  
Pacific Swimming 89  
Southern California Swimming 85  
Snake River Swimming 79  
Alaska Swimming 74  
Border Swimming 70  
Virginia Swimming 67  
Connecticut Swimming 64  
Lake Erie Swimming 61  
Maryland Swimming 55  
North Texas Swimming 52  
Hawaiian Swimming 46  
Oregon Swimming 41  
Pacific Northwest Swimming 41  
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Central California Swimming 40  
Florida Swimming 38  
Ohio Swimming 38  
Adirondack Swimming 37  
San Diego-Imperial Swimming 35  
Arizona Swimming 33  
South Texas Swimming 32  
Allegheny Mountain Swimming 30  
Kentucky Swimming 28  
Metropolitan Swimming 27  
North Carolina Swimming 24  
Florida Gold Coast Swimming 21  
Gulf Swimming 21  
Southeastern Swimming 20  
Iowa Swimming 19  
Montana Swimming 19  
Midwestern Swimming 16  
Oklahoma Swimming 15  
Missouri Valley Swimming 14  
North Dakota Swimming 14  
Inland Empire Swimming 12  
Wisconsin Swimming 12  
Mississippi Swimming 10  
Ozark Swimming 10  
West Texas Swimming 8  
New Mexico Swimming 6  
Wyoming Swimming 6  
Louisiana Swimming 5  
Arkansas Swimming 3  
Utah Swimming 3  
Maine Swimming 2  
West Virginia Swimming 2  
South Dakota Swimming 1  
 


